


ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFQ-24-HHL-002 

HANAPEPE RESIDENCE LOTS, PHASE 2- SINGLE FAMILY HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT 

 
 

 
October 12, 2023 

 
This Addendum No. 1 shall incorporate the following amendments to RFQ-24-HHL-002: 
 
1. The name of this project shall be officially known as “Hanapepe Residence Lots, Phase 

2- Single Family Housing Development”, despite earlier references to similar variations. 
 
2. The ‘2023 HUD Income-Rent-Sales Guidelines for Kauai County’ (attached) shall  
 replace the ‘2023 HUD Income Guidelines’ originally included in this RFQ as EXHIBIT  
 “J” which is for Honolulu County and not Kauai County. 
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�/o,h�pg.9,h�hq)r0�/g,�spp,g�o.:.th�tq/t�:/f�0)t�u,�/99,pt/uo,�t)�tq,�vv���)g�hspp)gt,-�uf�tq,�:/gw,t<��v)sh.0x�9)hth�hs9q�/h�:/.0t,0/09,�*,,h;�pg)p,gtf�t/y,h;�st.o.tf�*,,h�/0-�)tq,g�q):,�)r0,ghq.p�9)hth�/g,�/oh)�,z/os/t,-�rq,0�,ht/uo.hq.0x�pg){,9t|hp,9.*.9�h/o,h�pg.9,h<�g.9,h�/g,�,ht/uo.hq,-�u/h,-�sp)0�/0t.9.p/t,-�.0t,g,ht�g/t,h�/t�tq,�t.:,�)*�9o)h.0x�)*�s0.t�h/o,h<









����������	
��������������������������������� ����������� ����� � !"��#$� ��������%�&�'(�%)*+,-. /�& 0�& 1�& 2�& 3�& 4��& 44�& 4��& 4��& 45�&6��-7'8). 65�9�/� 6/�91�� 6/394/� 60190�� 6109�/� 6259/�� 63�93/� 64�495�� 64�392/� 64429����:��& ;< ;< ;< ;< ;< ;< ;< ;< ;< ;<5:��& ;=>?@A<< ;=B<@C<< ;D<A@D<< ;DA?@C<< ;DE>@D<< ;ADA@?<< ;A?C@=<< ;F=>@?<< ;FBF@><< ;B<C@B<<5:�/& ;=><@E<< ;=FD@><< ;=EF@D<< ;DD?@F<< ;D?E@?<< ;A=>@E<< ;ABA@><< ;F<B@D<< ;FAC@F<< ;FE<@B<<5:/�& ;=<A@C<< ;=AF@C<< ;=CB@?<< ;D=?@?<< ;DBC@B<< ;A<E@B<< ;AF<@B<< ;AE>@F<< ;FD=@F<< ;F?D@F<<5:1/& ;>EC@E<< ;=DC@?<< ;=?C@F<< ;D>C@D<< ;DFC@><< ;DE?@E<< ;AD?@B<< ;A??@A<< ;F>?@=<< ;FF?@<<</:��& ;>ED@D<< ;=D=@<<< ;=?<@B<< ;D<E@D<< ;DAC@<<< ;DCB@B<< ;A=F@D<< ;ABD@E<< ;F<=@B<< ;FA>@D<</:�/& ;>C?@E<< ;==F@F<< ;=BD@><< ;D<<@?<< ;DDC@D<< ;D?F@C<< ;A>D@A<< ;AF>@<<< ;ACC@B<< ;F=B@=<</:/�& ;>C=@C<< ;=>E@D<< ;=FF@E<< ;=E=@A<< ;D=E@<<< ;DBF@F<< ;A<=@><< ;ADC@B<< ;A?F@=<< ;F>>@?<</:1/& ;>??@C<< ;=>D@A<< ;=AE@<<< ;=CA@F<< ;D=<@><< ;DFF@B<< ;DE>@=<< ;A=B@C<< ;AB=@D<< ;AE?@E<<0:��& ;>?D@><< ;=<?@?<< ;=A=@D<< ;=?B@E<< ;D>>@F<< ;DAB@=<< ;DC<@C<< ;A>F@A<< ;AF<@<<< ;ACA@B<<0:�/& ;>BC@F<< ;=<=@=<< ;=DB@<<< ;=BE@?<< ;D<D@A<< ;DD?@><< ;D?<@C<< ;A<A@F<< ;ADC@=<< ;A?>@E<<0:/�& ;>BA@=<< ;>E?@<<< ;==E@C<< ;=B=@?<< ;=EF@F<< ;D=C@A<< ;DB>@=<< ;DEA@<<< ;A=B@E<< ;AFE@?<<0:1/& ;>B<@<<< ;>E=@<<< ;==A@<<< ;=FB@<<< ;=CC@<<< ;D=<@<<< ;DF=@<<< ;DCA@<<< ;A>B@<<< ;AAC@<<<1:��& ;>FB@<<< ;>C?@=<< ;=>C@A<< ;=AE@B<< ;=C<@C<< ;D>=@<<< ;DAD@><< ;D?A@D<< ;A<F@F<< ;ADB@?<<1:�/& ;>F=@><< ;>C=@F<< ;=>D@<<< ;=AD@A<< ;=?D@C<< ;D<A@=<< ;DDA@?<< ;DBF@><< ;DEF@F<< ;A=F@E<<1:/�& ;>AC@A<< ;>?C@><< ;=<?@C<< ;=D?@F<< ;=B?@><< ;=EB@C<< ;D=B@F<< ;DFB@=<< ;DCF@E<< ;A>F@B<<
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